Dorothy Menasco

FILED 10/6/2020
DOCUMENT NO. 10897-2020
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

From: Greg Fogleman

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2020 4:42 PM

To: Cayce Hinton; Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: DN 10833-2020 - Windstream Notice of Emergence From Bankruptcy

No changes or updates are needed in MCD.

From: Cayce Hinton

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2020 1:12 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco; Greg Fogleman

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: DN 10833-2020 - Windstream Notice of Emergence From Bankruptcy

Greg, please have someone review per below. Thanks.

Cayce Hinton

Director

Office of Industry Development and Market Analysis
Florida Public Service Commission

(850) 413-6950

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2020 12:41 PM

To: Cayce Hinton

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: DN 10833-2020 - Windstream Notice of Emergence From Bankruptcy

Good afternoon, Cayce,

DN 10833-2020 has been filed in undocketed matters. It’s a letter by Windstream providing notice of
emergence from bankruptcy. Please review the attached and advise if any entities need to be

updated/changed in MCD.

Thank you for your help.

Dorothy Menasco
Office of Commission Clerk
(850) 413-6770





